& Herefordshire
O Council

Agenda

Licensing sub-committee

Date: Monday 2 December 2019

Time: 2.00 pm

Place: Committee Room 1, The Shire Hall, St Peter's Square,
Hereford, HR1 2HX

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Caroline Marshall, Democratic Services
Tel: 01432 260249
Email: caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format, please call Caroline Marshall, Democratic Services on
01432 260249 or e-mail caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk in
advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Licensing sub-
committee

Membership

Councillor Alan Seldon
Councillor Toni Fagan
Councillor Tony Johnson



Herefordshire Council 2 DECEMBER 2019

Agenda
Pages
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence.

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place
of a Member of the committee.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of interests in respect of Schedule 1, Schedule 2 or
Other Interests from members of the committee in respect of items on the
agenda.

4. APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT | 11 - 60
OF ROSS ON WYE RUGBY CLUB, ABBOTTS CLOSE, GREYTREE,
ROSS-ON-WYE, HEREFORDSHIRE. HR9 7GQ - LICENSING ACT 2003

To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of Ross
on Wye Rugby Club, Abbotts Close, Greytree, Ross-on-Wye. HR9 7GQ.







The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

¢ Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

¢ Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.

e Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six
years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to
four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a report is
given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on which the officer
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents.

RECORDING OF THIS MEETING

[ ]
Please note that the council will be making an official audio recording of this public meeting.
These recordings form part of the public record of the meeting and are made available for
members of the public via the council’s website.

To ensure that recording quality is maintained, could members and any attending members
of the public speak as clearly as possible and keep background noise to a minimum while
recording is in operation.

Please also note that other attendees are permitted to film, photograph and record our public
meetings provided that it does not disrupt the business of the meeting.

If you do not wish to be filmed or photographed, please identify yourself so that anyone who
intends to record the meeting can be made aware.



Please ensure that your mobile phones and other devices are turned to silent during the
meeting.

The reporting of meetings is subject to the law and it is the responsibility of those doing the
reporting to ensure that they comply.

Public Transport Links

There are bus stops directly outside the building. Hereford train station is a 15 minute walk,
Hereford country bus station and Hereford city bus station are both a 5 minute walk from the
Shirehall.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

SHIRE HALL, ST PETERS SQUARE, HEREFORD HR1 2HX.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the
nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to the Fire Assembly Point which is located
in the Shire Hall Side Car Park. A check will be undertaken to ensure
that those recorded as present have vacated the building following
which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the
exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to
collect coats or other personal belongings.






Licensing Hearing Flowchart

Introduction

Discussion

Report by council

e Outline of application
e Summary of issues

A 4

Parties address committee using
spokesman if necessary

A 4
Applicant addresses committee

A 4

Members of committee can ask
guestions

A 4

Cross examination generally not
permitted.

A 4

All parties to have equal maximum
length of time to speak.

A 4

Note: hearing may be adjourned or
heard in party’s absence.







AGENDA ITEM 4

C'D Herefordshire

Council
Meeting: Licensing sub-committee
Meeting date: 2 December 2019
Title of report: Application for a grant of a premises licence

in respect of Ross on Wye Rugby Club,
Abbotts Close, Greytree, Ross-on-Wye,
Herefordshire. HR9 7GQ - Licensing Act 2003

Report by: Licensing Technical Officer

Classification

Open

Key Decision

This is not an executive decision.
Wards Affected

Ross North

Purpose

To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of Ross on Wye Rugby
Club, Abbotts Close, Greytree, Ross-on-Wye. HR9 7GQ.

Recommendation

THAT:

The sub-committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community. They should give
appropriate weight to:

e The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives,

e Therepresentations (including supporting information) presented by all parties,

e The guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003, and

e The Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2015 - 2020.

Options

1. There are a number of options open to the sub-committee:

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Licensing Technical Officer, Tel no. 01432 261761

11




b)

Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in
the Licensing Act 2003;

Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule
where the sub-committee considers it appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives and add mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act
2003;

To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates

To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor, or

To reject the application.

Reasons for Recommendations

2.

Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Key Considerations

3.

4.

Licence Application

The application for the grant of a premises licence has received a relevant
representation and is brought before the sub-committee for determination.

The details of the application are:

Applicant Ross-on-Wye RFC

Agent Not applicable

Type of application: | Date received: 28 Days consultation ended
Grant 1 October 2019 28 October 2019
Re-start 23 October 2019 19 November 2019
consultation period

Summary of Application

The application (appendix 1) requests the grant of a premises licence to allow the
following licensable activities, during the hours shown, as follows:

Live Music (indoors/outdoors), Recorded Music (indoors/outdoors), Sale/Supply of
Alcohol, (consumption on and off the premises)
Monday — Sunday 10:00 — 23:00

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Licensing Technical Officer, Tel no. 01432 261761

12



10.

11.

The consultation period was re-started at the request of the applicant due to the
advert being placed outside the 10 working day timeframe, therefore not meeting
legislation.

Premises History

Temporary Event Notices (TENS) have been held at the premises annually since
2014.

In 2017 an occasional premises licence was granted for OllieFest (a weekend charity
fundraising event) on the grounds of Ross on Wye Rugby Club, with a permanent
licence being granted in 2018 for Friday — Sunday of August Bank Holiday Weekend
annually.

Summary of Representations

Three (3) representations have been received from the responsible authorities
(Environmental Protection, Trading Standards and West Mercia Police). These
representations have been agreed by the applicant and can be found respectively at
appendix 2, 3 and 4.

Five (5) representations have been received from members of the public that the
Licensing Authority has accepted as being relevant and can be found at appendix 5.

Four (4) representations have been received from members of the public that the
Licensing Authority has rejected as not being relevant.

Community Impact

12.

Any decision is unlikely to have any impact on the local community.

Equality duty

13.

14.

15.

There are no equality issues in relation to the content of this report.

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and
the residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in section 1 of
this report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood
and/or may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close
proximity to the premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has
the right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision
which is proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the
rights of the applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

Financial implications

16.

There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the authority at this time.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Licensing Technical Officer, Tel no. 01432 261761

13



Legal Implications

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

As relevant representations have been received, the sub committee must determine
the application under Section 3.5.7 (c) of the Herefordshire Council constitution. The
representations must relate to the licensing objectives and the sub committee must
determine the likely effect of the grant of the premises licences on the promotion of
the licensing objectives.

The licensing authority must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing
objectives namely; the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention
of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions
under the Licensing Act 2003. Further regard should be had to the statutory guidance
under Section 182 of the Act and the Council’s own statement of licensing policy. The
options available to the licensing authority are set out in section 1 of this report.

The sub committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have
appeared before the Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority.

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No:
CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative
Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the
Honourable Mrs Justice Black. In this case it was summed up that: -

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do
so but will need to give full reasons for their actions.

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to
a licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’
must be presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions.

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of
Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice
Queen's Bench Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC
625 (Admin) 2009 WL 648859 in which it was said:

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and
proportionate for the promotion for licensing objectives’.

In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an
enforceable condition.

Right of Appeal

24.

Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 gives a right of appeal which states:
Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc.

(1) This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence
under section 18.
(2) The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—
(a) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b)
of that section, or
(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Licensing Technical Officer, Tel no. 01432 261761

14



(exclusion of licensable activity or refusal to specify person as
premises supervisor).
(3) Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application desires to contend—
(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or to have taken a step
mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section,
he may appeal against the decision.
(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in
section 18(6).

25. Appeals should be made to the Magistrates Court and must be made within 21 days
beginning with the day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of
the decision appealed against.

Risk Management

26. There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows a
right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within a period of 21 days of being notified of
the decision in writing.

Consultees

27. All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.
Appendices

Appendix 1 - Application Form

Appendix 2 — Environmental Protection representation

Appendix 3 — Trading Standards representation

Appendix 4 — West Mercia Police representation
Appendix 5 — Public representation

Background Papers

None.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Licensing Technical Officer, Tel no. 01432 261761

15






Appendix 1

Herefordshire For help contact
Application for a premises licence licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01432 261761

e e e e — ]
* required information

e =

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C  Yes @ No work for.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Applicant Details

* First name lRoss on wye Rugby club |

* Family name lRugby club J

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
("  Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (@ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Is your business registered ' Yes (¢ No

outside the UK?

If your business is registered, use its

Business name Ross on wye Rugby football club registered name.
VAT numbet L T Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Charity or Association

17

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




18



19



Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name 'Greytree rugby pitches j

Street lAbbotts close j

District IGreytree l

City or town lRoss on wye —’
|

County or administrative area IHerefordshire

Postcode IHJQ 7GQ ]
Country lUnited Kingdom —’

Contact Details

INFO@ROSSRUGBY.CO.UK

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
BRITISH [

* Nationality work in the UK

_J

’ | Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

[o1] / [71] / 2019 ]
dd

mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, | / I / I
dd

when do you want it to end mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Premises is a rugby club changing room facility on a rugby playing ground ,with a clubhouse attached

20

@ Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




21



22



23



24



25



Continued from previous page...

I ]

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name lMark l
Family name [imelwood 1
Date of birth B =

dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) @refordshi re

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent —l If the consent form is already submitted, ask
form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc,

none

20
@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



Consent of individual to being specified

as premises supervisor

Mok baases Wazeauwesd 4\

[Full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

[Home address of prospective premises supervisor]
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated

premises supervisor in relation to the application for

An application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as
designated premises supervisor under Section 37 of the Licensing Act
2003

[Type of application]

S =y s oo 0K

[Name of applicant]

relating to a Premises Licence

[Number of existing licence, if any]

for

G omese e, By {) TCHG S
N TTs Chore  Clefe=c
oo L1t W08 Y&

[Name and address of premises to which the application relates]

36



and any premises licence to be granted or varies in respect of this

applicatio?\ made by

) (/x,[fc: I ‘

[Name of applicant]
concerning the supply of alcohol at

\Zﬂx’ﬂl’ a<e (boqfn fZoces . J
VTS Core Lot o OHE WAX A 4 B

[Name and address of premises to which the application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and applying
for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which
| set out below

Personal Licence number

[Insert Personal Licence number, if any]

Personal Licence issuing authority

e o< fornbwie W

[Insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing

authority, if any]
Signed

Name (please print)

Mo e ‘\*\Q’Z{;U\mme\b

Date

aEY;

Ei Group plc is the “Controller” of the personal data you provide us. We are registered
with the Information Commissioner’'s Office (ICO) and our registration number is
7A050463. For information about your data privacy rights read our Privacy Statement:
https://www.eigroupplc.com/en/site-services/privacy.htmi

37



38



39






('D Herefordshire

Council
APPENDIX 2
MEMORANDUM
To . LICENSING OFFICER
From
Tel : 01432 261676 My Ref . ELA/293885/
Date . 25 October 2019 Your Ref

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR NEW OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

Ross on Wye Rugby Football Club Ross Rugby Club, Abbotts Close, Greytree, Ross-
On-Wye, Herefordshire, HR9 7GQ

Having assessed the above application, | would like to make the following representation:

Representation Industry
Guidance

PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER

PUBLIC SAFETY

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
I recommend the following conditions :-

1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a
nuisance.

2. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be
displayed at all exits to the premises requesting the public to respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

REFERENCES
Please Reference the industry guidance from which your representation has been sourced.

PRINCIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

ELI PREM — 11 Memo to Responsible Authorities 41 (11/07) Issue 2






Appendix 3
From: Trading Standards
Sent: 24 October 2019 10:40
To: lan Phillips
Subject: FW: License application

Dear Mr Phillips,

As an authorised body under the Licensing Act 2003, Herefordshire Council Environmental
Health and Trading Standards have received details of your application for a premises
licence for Ross-on-Wye Rugby Football Club, Abbotts Close, Greytree, Ross-on-Wye,
Herefordshire HR6 8NL.

Trading Standards have the responsibility for enforcing the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of
sales of alcohol to anyone under the age of eighteen.

After looking at your application under the section protection of children from harm we would
seek to include the following conditions on the premises licence in addition to those already
specified on the application:

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in responsible alcohol
retailing to the minimum standard of BIIAB Level 1 or any equivalent training
course within 1 month of commencing employment at the premises. Where
there are existing staff this training shall be completed within 3 months of the
date that this condition first appears on the licence. No person shall be
authorised to sell or supply alcohol until this training is completed. Refresher
training will be conducted at 12 monthly intervals. Training records shall be
kept on the premises and produced to the police of an ‘authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading
Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written
down and kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an
authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the
police or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council.
Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be
displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location
behind any bar advertising the scheme operated.

A written register of refusals will be kept including a description of the people
who have been unable to provide required Identification to prove their age. Such
records shall be kept for a period of 12 months and will be collected on a daily
basis by the Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an
‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an
authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

Please take note that these conditions were previously agreed for the initial application by
Paul Haley.

Please reply by email if you agree to these conditions.

Kind regards

43



Principal Trading Standards Officer
Herefordshire Council
01432 260012

“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group
(HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust or 2gether NHS Foundation Trust. You should be aware
that Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye
Valley NHS Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail
and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not
the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-malil in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of
it.”

44



Appendix 4
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

West Mercia Police are in receipt of an application for a new premises licence for a location
known as Ross on Wye RFC, Abbotts Close, Ross on Wye.

The application is for the sale/supply of alcohol and regulated entertainment. The applicant
seeks to specify the designated premises supervisor as Mark Hazelwood.

West Mercia Police do not object to this application and would seek to apply the following
conditions which in their view are proportionate, achievable and enforceable.

1. CCTV (IF FITTED) will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing
pictures of EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly facial

recognition.

Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits, outside areas,
and all areas where the sale/ supply of alcohol occurs.

Equipment MUST be maintained in good working order , be correctly time and date stamped,
recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept for a

period of 31 days and handed to Police on demand.

The Premises Licence Holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member of staff is
capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in recordable media

format, an authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the Local Authority on
demand.

The Recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure environment under the
control of the DPS or other responsible named individual. An operational daily log

report must be maintained endorsed by signature, indicating the system has been checked
and is compliant, in the event of any failings actions taken are to be recorded.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS
MUST report the failure to the Police on contact number ‘101’ immediately

2. The Premises Licence Holder or DPS or a person nominated by them in writing for the
purpose will employ SIA door staff on a risk assessed basis. The risk assessment shall be in
writing and shall be made immediately available on request to an ‘authorised person’ (as
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police

3. All existing staff shall be trained within one month of the date this condition appears on
this licence. All new staff shall be trained within one month of taking up

employment. All existing staff to be trained within three months of this condition appearing
on this licence. All staff shall be re-trained six monthly thereafter. The training

shall included:

Drugs Awareness

Conflict resolution

Selling to under age person

Selling to drunks

Training records shall be kept on the premises which shall show the area of training covered,
the date of the training, the name of the person and shall be signed by the of

the Licensing Act 2003) on demand.

4. A written or electronic register of refusals will be kept including a description of the people
who have been unable to provide required identification to prove their age.

Such records shall be kept for a period of 12 months. It will be collected and reviewed on a
daily basis by the Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or

an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised
Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

45



5. An incident log must be kept at the premises. Incident log records will be retained for a
period of 12 months from the date it occurred. It will made immediately available on

request to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003), an
authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the Police, which must

record the following:

(a) all crimes (relevant to the licensing objectives) reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints (relevant to the licensing objectives) received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment (if fitted)
(g any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

6. No open containers containing alcohol will be removed from the premises.
7. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance.

8. The Premises Licence Holder or DPS or the responsible person must  immediately
comply with any request to adjust noise levels/ frequency spectra made by an ‘authorised
person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police.

9.The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down
and kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised person’
(as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003), an authorised Herefordshire Trading
Standards Officer or the police. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font
bold) shall also be displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one
location behind any bar advertising the scheme operated.

10. No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the  premises (Adult
Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such entertainment or services which would
generally include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-table, or pole-dancing, performances
involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or
entertainment involving strong and offensive language).

These are the minimum conditions West Mercia Police would wish to see applied to any
premises licence granted to this location.

Regards

South Problem Solving Hub,
Herefordshire Policing Area,
West Mercia Police.
DDI 01432 347102
Switchboard 101" x 4702
james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk
In Herefordshire we protect people from harm
#destinationHereford
www.westmercia.police.uk/maketherightcall

46


mailto:james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk
http://www.westmercia.police.uk/maketherightcall

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL Please return this form, and
Licensing Act 2003 any additional information

within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED Herefordshire Council,

PARTIES 8 St Owen Street,
. _ Hereford,
On making your representation please have regard to the HR1 2PJ

‘Making Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk
the process and the information that can be considered by the ! ng@ ire-gov-u

licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: I Contact Telephone No. GG
Address: E-mail address:
L

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:
local resident

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:
Ross-on-Wye Rugby Club

Greytree

Ross-on-wye

HR9

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here v if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

We live directly behind the rugby club and recent licencing of a fund raising event lead to
numerous individuals entering our estate — several bottles, cans and litter were found all along
our estate. Noise keeps me awake.

Public Safety

Recent funding raising event held at the rugby club led to drugs being found along our
estate — luckily one of our neighbours found them - if one of the children or pets, who live
along our road got hold of them it could have been a different story. It has also been
noted that goers to this event then use our road a public convenience!

To Prevent Public Nuisance

The parking to the rugby club is not great particularly when the weather is bad — despite
the rugby club erecting signs saying no one is allowed to park along our road this still
happens — our road is fairly narrow and if a fire engine was needed it would not get along.

To Protect Children from Harm
Young children, from our road, play out in the road - it would not be good for the children
to come across bottles, cans, drugs or members of the public urinating along our road.

Signed; _ If you have any queries about this form
or are unsure of when the statutory
Date: 13" November 2019 period ends please contact the

Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 1
47



& Herefordshire
O Council

Representation Form - Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions
Premise: Ross rugby club Your name: |l
It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are

experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder
To not have a drinking licence and continue to use the venue which they currently do in
town.

Public Safety
For them to continue to use the drop in as their club therefore there would not be a large
amount of vehicles being left or being driven, after drinking, at the venue.

Prevent Public Nuisance
To not have a drinking licence and continue to use the venue which they currently do in
town.

Protect Children from Harm

To not have a drinking licence and continue to use the venue which they currently do in
town.

signeo: I |
If you have any queries about this form or are unsure

. th
Date: 13" November 2019 of when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 2
48



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL Please return this form, and
Licensing Act 2003 any additional information

within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED Herefordshire Council,

PARTIES 8 St Owen Street,
. _ Hereford,
On making your representation please have regard to the HR1 2PJ

‘Making Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk
the process and the information that can be considered by the ! ng@ ire-gov-u

licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Contact Telephone No. NN

Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:
Concerned neighbour

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:
Ross Rugby Club

Abbotts Close

Greytree

Ross on Wye

Herefordshire

HR9 7GQ

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ..... if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 1
49



To Prevent Crime & Disorder

People will be coming and going at all hours, some drunk on leaving and crime escalates when
fuelled by alcohol. Disorder will create unease for us all and especially for those of us with
children or grandchildren. There are also elderly and disabled people living in this road.

This area will become known as somewhere to hang out, with possible smoking, drinking, loud
noise and rowdiness, drugs and slamming of car doors and shining of car headlights at night.
We wish to raise our children in a safe and healthy environment, and with the sale of alcohol and
all sorts of loud amplified music , we will not be able to do this anymore.

This was observed at the recent Ollie Fest and at all other festivals held there in the last four
years that we have lived here.

Public Safety

People coming and going late at night - some possibly drunk - near our houses and
young people, will not be at all safe.

There are lots of pubs in Ross which sell alcohol, so surely people can go there. If extra
cars are driving and parking along our close (which they shouldn t do, but actually do), it
creates a danger on the road to us as pedestrians as it is only a narrow road with no
pavement.

Also, one of our neighbours, on politely challenging the owner of a car parking on our
close, was subjected to a torrent of filthy language!

This was observed at the recent Ollie Fest and at all other festivals held there in the last
four years that we have lived here.

To Prevent Public Nuisance

We live in a quiet residential road with our children, and enjoy the peace and views
afforded. We are quite happy with the sounds of rugby being played and would like it to
remain this way.

If alcohol is sold from 10 a.m. to 11 p.m. and music played up until 11 p.m. , we would lose
our peace and have people parking down our already fairly congested close, have broken
bottles and litter, perhaps needles and drugs found, and people using our hedges as a
urinal and possibly drunk people and bad language. (All this occured at the August Bank
Holiday Weekend Ollie Fest ).

We have a child with ADHD ( Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder ). Sleep is
imperative to him - without it or with broken sleep he will not be able to function and this
will have a detrimental effect on both him and the whole family.

Car lights shining and doors slamming late in the evening would be a great nuisance.
One of the neighbours was talking to a rugby club member about the noise and
disturbance to be expected at the forthcoming Ollie Fest and the member told him to go
away for the weekend! With elderly people in the close, many people want to stay at
home with their visiting families and enjoy a peaceful time together. Bank holiday
weekends would probably change here forever should you approve this.

This was observed at the recent Ollie Fest and at all other festivals held there in the last
four years that we have lived here.

To Protect Children from Harm

We do not want our Close to become an unsafe area. A number of children in this road
walk to and from school , and they would be at risk from the possible
drugs/needles/broken bottles etc found along the road.

We do not want them hearing filthy language . They should not be exposed to any of this.
They will no longer be safe. We as parents and grandparents will no longer feel we can
protect them.

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 2
50




This was observed at the recent Ollie Fest and at all other festivals held there in the last
four years that we have lived here.

We politely , therefore, ask you to refuse their application for the reasons stated.

Signed: If you have any queries about this form
Date: or are unsure of when the statutory

L period ends please contact the
O Herefo_rds Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761
Council

Representation Form - Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:_Ross Rugby Club Your name:

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

We wish for it to remain exactly as it is. However, we would much prefer there to be NO
festivals held there at all, for the reasons stated above that were experienced earlier in
the year.

Public Safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

Protect Children from Harm

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 3
51




Signed:

Date:

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties

52

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure
of when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761




Sir/Madam

It has come to my notice that Ross Rugby club has applied for an alcohol and music license for their
club house located approximately ||jilij from my home. As an interested party | object to this
application on the grounds that the noise, disruption and anti social behaviour would be detrimental
to my home and private life.

| base this objection on our past experiences with the Ollie Fest and the odd private do that the club
has held.

Public nuisance;

1. Sound travels and we hear the loud music constantly when it's playing and we note they have
applied for music both inside and out as well as live bands.

2. In the past we have heard screaming, shouting and breaking glass when the revellers leave the
event.

3. I have observed people urinating in the hedgerows opposite my house when the event finishes.

4. There is an increased amount of traffic using our road for anti social parking contrary to local
agreements with the club ( parking on our gardens and blocking driveways) Public safety; The
entry/exit onto the rugby ground is off a particularly awkward sharp bend which is not designed for
two cars to pass safely let alone for an increased amount of traffic to and from the club. Crossing the
road as a pedestrian is particularly dangerous due to it being a blind bend and the excessive speed of
some cars. As the club is out of town club members are more likely to drive to and from and
therefore increasing the burden on an already dangerous bend. It's only a matter of time before
there's an accident.

Crime and disorder;

1. As already mentioned the club is out of town and my fear is the temptation to drive home having
imbibed would be too great as the local taxi service is somewhat hit and miss.

2. Also those who choose to walk home drunk increases the likelihood of drunken anti social
behaviour in what is a quite residential area.

As already stated this has been my experience when the club has held events and this application for
a permanent alcohol and music license, | feel, would spoil my right to a private and family life as the
constant disruption would be unbearable. These are my genuine concerns.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter ||| | | |

Please note that under the Data Protection Act 1998 | am not content for my personal details to be
made public.

Sent from my iPad

53



Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED

PARTIES 8 St Owen Street,
. _ Hereford,
On making your representation please have regard to the HR1 2PJ
‘Making Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

the process and the information that can be considered by the

licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Contact Telephone No.

Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:

Owner of the land adjacent to Ross Rugby
Club and de facto Residents Association of
Abbotts Close.

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

Russ-on-Wye Rugby Football Club, Abbotts Close, Ross-on-Wye HR9 7GQ

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ..... if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 1
54



To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Some previous events organised at the Rugby Club field have involved late night drinking, anti-
social behaviour, consumption of alcohol in the streets, public urination and consumption of illegal
substances, including use of Abbotts Close verges by underage persons.

Damage to street signage. Litter, beer bottles and bodily excretions all have to be cleared up.
Campsites at recent events only compound the problems.

Public Safety

The only entrance and exit for the Rugby club is on a sharp and blind bend at the bottom of
Greytree hill and immediately adjacent to the entrance to Abbotts Close. This is already a
dangerous corner and the increase in traffic and the propensity for vehicles, especially coaches
and taxis to park across the entrance whilst offloading creates additional hazards and
compounds the dangers.

Lack of marshalling at previous events and poor street lighting enhance the risks to pedestrians
and vehicles alike.

Litter, especially broken glass and drug paraphernalia pose a risk to residents and particularly the
young children who play in the close.

To Prevent Public Nuisance

The number of events taking place in the rugby field has steadily increased over time as has the
frequency, duration, noise and numbers attending. The noise level at the recent Olliefest was the
highest it has ever been and went on for three days. For local residents to have to keep windows
and doors closed in the height of summer and not be able to enjoy their gardens, is socially
irresponsible by the organisers. This is harmful to both physical and mental health.

For one of our residents to be told that “ if he didn’t like it, he could go away for the three days” is
unacceptable.

Confronting drunk and abusive teenagers and having to clean up after them is unwanted and
stressful.

To Protect Children from Harm

Events like the Olliefest are a magnet to younger people who are not allowed entrance to the
festival if under 16 and unaccompanied. Drinking, use of drugs and anti-social behaviour were
evidenced by these teenagers whilst they tried to watch the festival from our land in Abbotts
Close. There was no external marshalling or security to prevent this and the presence by West
Mercia Police was not evident.

Signed: G
]
Meeting of 16" November 2019 If you have any queries about this form

or are unsure of when the statutory
period ends please contact the
Date: 17" November 2019 Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 2
55




& Herefordshire
O Council

Representation Form - Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise: Ross-0n-Wye Rugby Club
Your name:

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Restrict licence to 3 days per week and to indoor use only.

Better security and marshalling

Help from Highways Department for restricting Access to Abbotts Close / Bell Place
Better presence by West Mercia Police to prevent anti-social behaviour, drug taking and
underage drinking

Prevent off-sales of alcoholic beverages for consumption outside the premises

Public Safety

Better marshalling at all events
Restrict on-road parking at entrance to Rugby Club
Better lighting

Prevent Public Nuisance

Restrict licence to 3 days per week and Sunday licensing, for all events, to cease by
18:00. This to include TENS applications for outdoor events where limits / restrictions for
amplified music need to be considered.

A better awareness of the impact on local residents by the Rugby Club when organising
/ permitting events to take place.

Protect Children from Harm

Better marshalling and Police presence at events to prevent congregation of underage
drinkers in the local vicinity and anti-social behaviour

Signed: I
I o 16" November 2019

Date:

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure
of when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 3
56



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003

Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED PARTIES Herefordshire Council,

On making your representation please have regard to the ‘Making 8 Stl-(l)::'leefr:)rsdtreet,

Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains the HR1 2PJ
process and the information that can be considered by the
licensing authority.

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Contact NG

. I

Address: E-mail address:

] Please state your interest in the premises
] you are making a representation about:
I Local resident with concerns of Anti-Social

Behaviour, Noise, Loss of personal
enjoyment at my own home, Damage to
land which | as a resident have to maintain
as part of my house purchase clause.

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:
Ross on Wye Rugby Football Club

Abbotts Close

Ross on Wye

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ...X.. if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Some events organised at the Rugby have attracted the opportunity for late night
drinking, anti-social behaviour, drinking of alcohol in the street, urinating in public,
under 16’s using the verge in Abbotts Close for consuming drink / drugs.

The recent OLLIEFEST Aug 2019 saw the addition of a nearby campsite which
compounds some of the above.

Damage to Street Signage. Litter, beer bottles and can discarded in Abbotts Close
and surrounding area.

Public Safety

Access & Egress to the Rugby Field is located on a potential dangerous part of the
roadway. The entrance has the potential for danger to both pedestrians and cars.
The above would also be applicable to the entrance to the nearby campsite when in
use as street lighting is minimal.

The area needs Marshalling at all times throughout the events taking place.

To Prevent Public Nuisance

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
57



The Rugby Club over the past 5 or six years have been increasing their events which run over
time periods from a single day / night to those which span consecutive days & nights at a time.
This has had a depressing effect on me and the use of my own home and garden, especially in
the summer months. | consider this to be unacceptable especially when | am told to go away
for the weekend. 3 days of continual loud music is not acceptable in a residential area and is
causing harm to some people living close by. Litter, especially in Abbotts Close and the
hedgerow adjoining the Rugby Pitch. Lack of soundproofing or use of Noise Limiting Devices
during Indoor & Outdoor events in relation to amplified music.

To Protect Children from Harm

Under 16’s are easy to be seen on the verge within Abbotts Close (under 16’s are not allowed
to attend some events without parental guidance) drinking, use of drugs and general anti-social
behaviour. There is little or no security to prevent this and the lack of presence by West Mercia
Police was very poor.

Signed_ 12 Nov 2019 If you have any queries about this form
Datg - or are unsure of when the statutory
period ends please contact the
O HerefordShlre Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761
Council

Representation Form — Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:___Ross on Wye Rugby Club
Your name: |

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 2
58



To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Restrict a 7 Day Licence to 3 days per week. Better security and marshalling during
events.

Assisted help from Highways Dept for restricting access to Abbotts Close to Residents
only during events.

Better Police presence by West Mercia Police to apply Street Drinking laws.

Prevent people from leaving events with alcohol which could lead to Anti-Social
Behaviour and a conflict to a Liquor Licence (off sales) if it were granted.

Public Safety
Better lighting and marshalling at events, day and night.

Prevent Public Nuisance

Restrict the Licence to 3 days per week. This to include TENS applications for
Outdoor Events and confine some of the events to Indoors (not Tents or wall less
structures) as this will help to restrict Noise from Amplified Music. A better
understanding by the Rugby Club Committee of the lifestyle disruption caused to local
residents during events and the increasing number of events.

Restrict Sunday Licencing to cease at 1800 for all events

Protect Children from Harm

Better and increased Police presence along with Marshalling to ensure that under 16’s
are not allowed to gather in the local vicinity for drinking and drug use.

Ensure that no gaming machines are within the Club Premises

Signe«

i If you have any queries about this form or are unsure
Date: 12 Nov 2019 of when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
59






	Agenda
	 
	Licensing Hearing Flowchart

	4 Application for a grant of a premises licence in respect of Ross on Wye Rugby Club, Abbotts Close, Greytree, Ross-on-Wye, Herefordshire. HR9 7GQ - Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1 - Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Environmental Protection Representation
	Appendix 3 - Trading Standards Representation
	Appendix 3
	From: Trading Standards  Sent: 24 October 2019 10:40 To: Ian Phillips   Subject: FW: License application

	Appendix 4 - West Mercia Police
	Appendix 5 - Public Representations
	Arundel rep - accepted 11.11.19.pdf
	Beber rep2 - accepted 19.11.19
	Lymath Rep
	Maple 248 Ltd rep - accepted 11.11.19
	McAllister rep - accepted 12.11.19





